
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:03 AM 
To: 'Anderson Smith' 
Cc: 'Michael A. Klein'; 'Naomi Schrag' 
Subject: Will meet you on zoom, Anderson, at 2:50 pm  
 
Thank you -- & to all! 
 
Elena 
914-421-1200 
 

From: Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:58 AM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: RE: Wonderful -- RE: thank you! --  
 

You can use the same link to the meeting: 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://columbiauniversity.zoom.us/j/95781656410?pwd=M3V0Wi9JdTRvN3AzWnhDWUNuR2dpdz0

9 
 
Meeting ID: 957 8165 6410 
Passcode: 642815 
 
Anderson 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:56 AM 
To: 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: Wonderful -- RE: thank you! --  
 
Dear Anderson, 
 
Do I call you at 2:50 – and, if so, what is your number?   Or did you want to call me.  Or do I otherwise 
just hop onto the zoom link at 2:50? 
 
Again, thank you. 
 
Elena 
914-421-1200 
 
---------------------------------------- 
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From: Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:06 AM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu>; 'Naomi 
Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: RE: thank you! -- RE: Apologies -- Medical Emergency on this End -- FW: Great! -- RE: yes, 
perfect! -- RE: Again, thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 

I can from 2:50 – 3 pm if you are available. If not, perhaps Naomi or Mike would assist you during the 

meeting as they are both hosts. 
 
Anderson  

 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 5:22 PM 
To: 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: thank you! -- RE: Apologies -- Medical Emergency on this End -- FW: Great! -- RE: yes, perfect! -- 
RE: Again, thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 
Dear All,  
 
Back from the hospital now.  Everything is OK.  Tomorrow at 3 pm would be wonderful – or any other 
time.    Would it be convenient for you, Anderson, to do the test run zoom with me before then? 
 
Again, apologies for having to reschedule from today. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower  
 

From: Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 12:04 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>; 'Anderson Smith' 
<aps2180@columbia.edu> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: RE: Apologies -- Medical Emergency on this End -- FW: Great! -- RE: yes, perfect! -- RE: Again, 
thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 

Good afternoon, 
 
Naomi is available at 3 pm tomorrow. Will that work? 
 
Anderson 
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 12:02 PM 
To: 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: Apologies -- Medical Emergency on this End -- FW: Great! -- RE: yes, perfect! -- RE: Again, thank 
you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 
Dear All, 
 
I’ve been caring for a friend who had surgery on Friday.  We’ve had a medical emergency – EMS has 
been called.   Can we reschedule for tomorrow, when hopefully all will be resolved. 
 
Apologies – and thanks. 
 
Elena 
914-421-1200 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:06 PM 
To: 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu> 
Cc: 'Michael A. Klein' <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: Great! -- RE: yes, perfect! -- RE: Again, thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 
And thank you for the correction.  I did understand the zoom meeting to be for Tuesday, December 8th, 
but somehow misunderstood your indicated 12:50 pm pre-zoom instruction session with me for 
Monday, December 7th.   My mistake. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Elena 
------------------------------- 
 

From: Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:14 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu>; 'Naomi 
Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: RE: yes, perfect! -- RE: Again, thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 

Actually, the meeting is on Tuesday, December 8th. The link is correct. 
 

Anderson 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:02 PM 
To: 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu> 
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Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: yes, perfect! -- RE: Again, thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 
Will meet you at 12:50 pm Monday, December 7th, at 

https://columbiauniversity.zoom.us/j/95781656410?pwd=M3V0Wi9JdTRvN3AzWnhDWUNuR2dpdz0
9.  Is it still, Meeting ID: 957 8165 6410; Passcode: 642815? 
 
Again, thank you so much, Anderson!    

 

Elena 
 
--------------------------- 
 

From: Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 10:00 AM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>; 'Anderson Smith' 
<aps2180@columbia.edu> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: RE: Again, thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 

Good morning, Ms. Sassower, 
 

Yes, I am happy to help you. Would you like to meet at the provided link at 12:50 pm? 
 

Anderson 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 8:16 AM 
To: 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: Again, thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 
Dear Anderson, 
 
Not to worry.  I did not interpret the time frames you gave to be for the entire indicated 
periods.   Indeed, the Tuesday meeting will probably last no more than half an hour – depending upon 
the information that Ms. Schrag and Mr. Klein will be imparting to me about procedures – and their 
substantive questions to me. 
 
Would it be possible for you and I to do a test run of the zoom on Monday, where you can orient me on 
how to use the “screen share” feature that will be needed for my presentation of 
evidence.  Alternatively, I would propose that Ms. Schrag and Mr. Klein just have a regular conference 
call with me on Tuesday where they are each in front of computers, able to access the posted evidence 
about which I will be speaking in FULL substantiation of the research misconduct complaint. 
 
Again, thank you, so very much. 
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Elena 
914-421-1200 
 
--------------------------------- 
 

From: Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 2:55 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>; 'Naomi 
Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: RE: Thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 

Good afternoon, Ms. Sassower, 
 
As a follow-up to my previous email, I wanted to add that your meeting with Naomi Schrag and 
Michael Klein will only be for one hour (1 – 2 pm). 
 
I apologize for any inconvenience. 
 

Kind Regards, 

 
Anderson  
 

From: Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:51 AM 
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
 

Good morning,  

 
Thank you for your email. I am confirming your meeting as follows: 

 
Topic: Meeting w/ Elena Sassower RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
Time: Dec 8, 2020 01:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://columbiauniversity.zoom.us/j/95781656410?pwd=M3V0Wi9JdTRvN3AzWnhDWUNuR2dpdz0
9 

 

Meeting ID: 957 8165 6410 
Passcode: 642815 
 
I will send the Outlook invitation shortly. 
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Kind Regards, 
 
Anderson  
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:45 AM 
To: 'Anderson Smith' <aps2180@columbia.edu> 
Cc: Michael A. Klein <mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; 'Naomi Schrag' <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: Thank you! -- RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 
Dear All, 
 
I cried to read your two e-mails – beginning with Ms. Schrag’s words “I would be happy to speak with 
you” – and her simultaneous arrangements to make that happen and to maximize its productivity.  But 
that the complained-against Columbia University “scholars” so-responded – or been otherwise willing to 
engage in dialogue about – or rectify – their methodologically-flawed, one-sided research that covers up 
the misfeasance of those with whom they have personal and professional relationships and financial 
ties.  Thank you for giving me hope that Columbia University’s research misconduct complaint process is 
a genuine one.  
 
As I am currently dealing with an unexpected medical emergency, let us schedule our phone 
conversation for Tuesday, December 8th, between 12 – 2.   May I request that all parties to the 
conversation be in front of computers, as I will want to show you the 30-year archive of primary-source, 
documentary EVIDENCE on which this research misconduct complaint rests. 
 
Again, thank you, most sincerely. 
 
Elena Sassower 
914-421-1200 
 
------------------------------ 
 

From: Anderson Smith <aps2180@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 3:29 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Cc: 'Anderson Smith (aps2180@columbia.edu)' <aps2180@columbia.edu>; Michael A. Klein 
<mak67@adcu.columbia.edu>; Naomi Schrag <ns2333@columbia.edu> 
Subject: RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 

Good afternoon, Ms. Sassower, 
 
Please let me know your availability based on the following: 

 

12/4: 3 – 4 pm 
12/7: 12 – 2 pm 
12/8: 12 – 2 pm 
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Kind Regards, 
 
Anderson  
 

From: Naomi Schrag <ns2333@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 12:48 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Cc: 'Anderson Smith (aps2180@columbia.edu)' <aps2180@columbia.edu>; Michael A. Klein 
<mak67@adcu.columbia.edu> 
Subject: RE: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 
Dear Ms. Sassower, 
I would be happy to speak with you.  Anderson Smith, copied, will help us find a time.  Michael Klein, 
Director for Research Compliance, will also be joining the call. 
Thank you. 
Sincerely, 
Naomi Schrag 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:33 AM 
To: ns2333@columbia.edu 
Subject: Research Misconduct Complaint 
 

TO:   Columbia University Vice President for Research, Training & Policy Naomi Schrag 

I have reviewed Columbia University’s Institutional Policy on Misconduct in Research -- and have a 
research misconduct complaint I wish to file.  Kindly call me, at your earliest convenience, as to 
appropriate procedures. 

Thank you. 

Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
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